MCGRATH & SMITH, INC.
418 BANK OF THE SOUTHWEST
© MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
December 31, 1969

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Joe Ramey

Reference: Lack of Deviation Surveys
McGrath & Smith, TInc.
No. 3 Federal A-13, Unit P, 660' FSL
and 660' FEL of Section 13, T9S, R33E
Lea Co., New Mexico, Bough Permo Penn

Dear Sir;

This is a re-entry of an abandoned well which had an
allowable at one time.

Because we have no deviation records and did not run
deviation surveys, we ask that we be granted an exception

to the OCC rule requiring a list of deviati on surveys on
this well.

Very truly yours,
McGRATH & SMITH, INC.
2

J. B. Taylor
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